






 
 
 
 
 

Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. 
Called Board of Directors Meeting 

June 24, 2021 
 
 
 

Benita Owens, Board Chair opened the meeting at 9:49 a.m. and welcomed those in 
attendance. 
 
Members Present: Benita Owens, Joe Holmes, Joey Martin 
 
Members Electronically: Jami Jones, David Ware, Teresa Presto, Jennifer Taylor, Brent 
Breedlove, Lori Eastman, Trae Norrell, Pat Gilbert, Brad Henderson 
 
Members Absent: Brittany Ingram, Sherry Pentecost, Charles Owens, Sandy Adams, 
Allen Stover, Tim Littrell 
 
Advisors Present: Pat Busing 
 
Advisors Electronically: David Mathews, Stephanie Pitts, Cissy Pearson, Heather Smith 
 
Advisors Absent: Marcie Hill, Paul Lott, Bruce Gordon 
 
Legal Counsel to the Board: Jonathan Watson 
 
Roll Call to Establish Quorum 
Allison Speegle conducted a roll call and a quorum was established.  
 
Re-Appoint Joe Holmes to a 2nd Term in Accordance with By-Laws Article IV, Section 
4.01 
Benita Owens stated that Joe Holmes has completed his 5 year term of service and that 
he would like to serve a second term as the Morgan County Private Sector 
Representative.  Article IV, Section 4.01 of the By-Laws allows for a member to serve a 
second term with Board approval.  The floor was opened for questions.  Benita Owens 
asked for a motion to approve Joe Holmes to a second term as the Morgan County 
Private Sector Representative.  Joey Martin motioned.  Jennifer Taylor seconded.  There 
being no further questions motion was approved with roll call vote.  
 
 



 
Approve May 27, 2021 Minutes 
A copy of the May 27, 2021 minutes were sent electronically to all members and 
advisors prior to the meeting.  The floor was opened for any corrections.  There being 
no corrections Benita Owens asked for a motion to approve the May 27, 2021 minutes 
as received.  David Ware motioned.  Brent Breedlove seconded.  There being no further 
questions motion was approved with roll call vote.  
 
Approve Audit 
A copy of the audit was sent electronically to all members and advisors prior to the 
meeting.  Benita Owens reminded all that the audit was tabled at the May 27th board 
meeting.  Lorrie Mauro stated the audit has been finalized and introduced Emily 
Reischman with Wear, Howell, Strickland, Quinn and Law LLC.  Emily stated that 
everything in the audit is materially correct and in compliance.  She stated this was 
presented to the Financial Committee during the meeting prior to this one and that 
there will be one change on page 23.  The Central Office building has been purchased 
so the rent amount will be reduced in the footnote at the bottom of the page.  Emily 
stated there are no other amendments to the report. Tim Thrasher stated when we 
bought the Central Office we were leasing this building and warehouse together.  Now 
we are just leasing the warehouse so the amount will be reduced.  This change does 
not affect the financials and is not a material note.    
 
Jonathan Watson asked if there were any issues to which Emily stated there were no 
findings and that the auditor’s report issued is an “unmodified” opinion which is the best 
you can obtain.  Jonathan Watson asked how the audit is used to which Tim Thrasher 
stated that it is a requirement of the funders and it is also important for our federal 
agencies as well.  It also reflects our standing and liquidity. Jonathan Watson asked for 
clarity that the change in rents indicated will be less than what is stated to which Tim 
Thrasher responded that was correct.  Allison will send out a revised audit with change 
once it has been received.   
 
There being no further questions Benita Owens asked for a motion to approve the audit 
with noted change on page 23.  Joe Holmes motioned.  Joey Martin seconded.  There 
being no further questions the motion was approved with roll call vote.  
 
Approve City of Decatur Request for Meals on Wheels & More and Foster 
Grandparent/Senior Companion Programs 
A copy of the appropriation consideration for FY 2022 for both Meals on Wheels & More 
and Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Programs were sent electronically to all 
members and advisors prior to the meeting.  Lorrie Mauro stated that this request is to 
submit a request to the City of Decatur.  Meals on Wheels & More is requesting $20,000 
and the Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Programs are requesting $20,000 to be 
split between the two programs.  Allison Speegle stated that the City of Decatur 
requires a resolution signed by the Board Chair for submission to be completed.  Allison 



presented Jonathan Watson with a copy of the resolution which he read out loud.  The 
floor was opened for questions.  Jonathan Watson stated the motion is to approve the 
language of the resolution and Benita Owens to sign on behalf of the Board.  Joey 
Martin motioned.  Jennifer Taylor seconded.  There being no further questions the 
motion was approved with roll call vote.  
 
Other Business 
Benita Owens recognized Cissy Pearson for her retirement from NARCOG.  Cissy will 
continue to serve as an Advisor to the Board.   
 
There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 10:09 a.m.  Minutes 
submitted by Allison Speegle, Recording Secretary to the Board of Directors.  
 
 
 
_______________________    _______________________ 
Benita Owens, Chair      Brent Breedlove, Secretary 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Tim Thrasher, CEO 























































































































Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc
Posted General Ledger Transactions

Name Date
Effective 

Number
Document 

Document Description Amount

2021-06-1822021-06-182CONSTANT CONTACT 6/10/2021 Inv.# K78IMY8AB15821 85.50 

2021-06-3922021-06-392CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 6/24/2021 Account # 8781-10-121-1418565 84.97 

2021-06-3432021-06-343WATER WORKS BOARD OF SECTION 6/17/2021 Account # 26/3155-0 81.71 

2021-06-2102021-06-210HOBBY LOBBY 6/10/2021 Account # 9304911 77.87 

2021-06-1322021-06-132CULLMAN-JEFFERSON COUNTIES G... 6/3/2021 Customer # 48414 76.00 

2021-06-3672021-06-367NELMS, JEAN DIANE 6/17/2021 MAY 2021 75.84 

2021-06-2142021-06-214LAUDERDALE COUNTY HEALTH DEP... 6/10/2021 FOOD SERVICE PERMIT 75.00 

2021-06-4122021-06-412MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF EDU... 6/23/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 61.60 

2021-06-3162021-06-316LIMESTONE CO WATER & SEWER AU... 6/10/2021 Account # 97698 61.39 

2021-06-3402021-06-340MARSHALL-DEKALB ELECTRIC COO... 6/17/2021 Account # 200530-100623 59.69 

2021-06-3902021-06-390STEVENSON UTILITIES 6/24/2021 Account # 3/2180-0 57.26 

2021-06-3552021-06-355PARENTS AS TEACHERS 6/17/2021 INVOICE #766988 55.00 

2021-06-3872021-06-387AT&T 6/17/2021 ACCOUNT #128955814 54.57 

2021-06-3422021-06-342AT&T 6/17/2021 ACCOUNT #133176849 53.50 

2021-06-1412021-06-141TODD GREESON, CIRCUIT CLERK 6/3/2021 Case/Acct.#:  28-SM-2018-900220.00  JE... 50.00 

2021-06-1782021-06-178HARVEST-MONROVIA WATER & SEW... 6/10/2021 Account # 44873 47.49 

2021-06-4482021-06-448CERTIFIED ALARM COMPANY 6/24/2021 Cust.# 0640401  Inv.# 0542792-IN 45.00 

2021-06-4522021-06-452WEATHERS HARDWARE 6/24/2021 INVOICE #74355 44.99 

2021-06-1432021-06-143CASSANDRA 'SAM' JOHNSON 6/3/2021 Case/Acct.#:  31-SM-2008-001023.00  P... 44.41 

2021-06-1682021-06-168CULLMAN-JEFFERSON COUNTIES G... 6/3/2021 Customer # 63014 37.00 

2021-06-3942021-06-394CERTIFIED ALARM COMPANY 6/24/2021 Cust.# 0605214  Inv.# 0542684-IN 35.00 

2021-06-4572021-06-457COPY WORLD 6/24/2021 INVOICE #202381 35.00 

2021-06-3542021-06-354HALSEY, AMBER 6/17/2021 REIMBURSEMENT 33.00 

2021-06-1572021-06-157CANNON, LETHA 6/3/2021 REIMBURSEMENT 32.57 

2021-06-1332021-06-133FEDEX 6/3/2021 Invoice # 7-383-65543 28.17 

2021-06-1092021-06-109WATER WORKS BOARD OF DUTTON 6/3/2021 Account # 35/4610-2 26.63 

2021-06-1912021-06-191TOWN OF SYLVANIA - SEWER 6/10/2021 Account # 01-00180-00 26.63 

2021-06-2092021-06-209GATEWAY FOODLAND #135 6/10/2021 Account # 130 26.51 

2021-06-3932021-06-393CERTIFIED ALARM COMPANY 6/24/2021 Cust.# 0605204  Inv.# 0542683-IN 25.00 

2021-06-4552021-06-455CROSSVILLE WATER BOARD 6/24/2021 Account # 003-02300-02 24.64 

2021-06-1812021-06-181CURRY, NATHAN 6/10/2021 REIMBURSEMENT 21.23 

2021-06-3602021-06-360DECATUR MORGAN COUNTY 6/17/2021 Breakfast & Biz (Tim Thrasher & Allison ... 20.00 

2021-06-4082021-06-408DOUBLE SPRINGS ELEM SCHOOL, C... 6/23/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 17.00 

2021-06-4262021-06-426MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUC... 6/23/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 15.40 

2021-06-4272021-06-427MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUC... 6/23/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 15.40 

2021-06-4732021-06-473MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUC... 6/30/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 15.40 

2021-06-4752021-06-475MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUC... 6/30/2021 Contract Meals-May 2021 15.40 

2021-06-1852021-06-185WEATHERS HARDWARE 6/10/2021 Invoice # 74062 13.99 

2021-06-1292021-06-129DEKALB-CHEROKEE CO. GAS DISTRI... 6/3/2021 Account # 320/724-5 13.52 

2021-06-3532021-06-353PITTS, SABRINA 6/17/2021 REIMBURSEMENT 10.00 

2021-06-3892021-06-389MARSHALL COUNTY GAS DISTRICT 6/24/2021 Account # 213214-159055 7.80 

2021-06-3662021-06-366RUTH, RAYMOND H 6/17/2021 MAY 2021 7.04 

Report Total 1,946,039.26 

Date: 7/21/21 02:20:47 AM Page: 7

047









Posted General Ledger Transactions
(Vendors with more than 1 Payment)

WEATHERS HARDWARE 6/10/2021 2021-06-185 Invoice # 74062 13.99 

051



















https://vimeo.com/578090800/a3eff10835
https://vimeo.com/578090800/a3eff10835












Bylaws Acknowledgment

Reason for Policy:
In accordance with our current By-Laws, Article XI – Repeal or Amendment of By-
Laws, Section 11.01 of the intent to amend the By-Laws which states all members/
advisors should receive a copy of the bylaws, including proposed changes, at least 48 
hours before a scheduled vote.

Completing this Statement:
To meet Organizational Standard 5.4, The Organization documents that each governing 
board member has received a copy of the bylaws within the past 2 years, each Board 
Member/Advisor is required to have a signed acknowledgment reflecting receipt of the 
bylaws, including any proposed changes, on file.

By signing this form, I certify that:

I have received a copy of the most recent version of the bylaws for Community Action 
Partnership of North Alabama.

Print/Type Name: 

Signature (Use Fill & Sign):

Date:



Conflict of Interest Statement

Reason for Policy:
Conflict of Interst raise governance, tax, and regulatory issues for Community Action 
Agencies.  They also raise concerns in the minds of the public and members of the 
media, potentially undermining the agency’s reputation and good standing.  For these 
reasons, board members/advisors should avoid Conflicts of Interest, disclose ethical, 
legal, financial, and other such conflicts, and remove themselves from deliberations 
and decision-making on matters in which they have a Conflict of Interest.

Reason for this Statement:
Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. Board of Directors/Advisors 
is committed to the highest ethical standards in how a Community Action Agency 
conducts its business and operations.  Completing this statement helps the board 
and management identify and evaluate situations and relationships that could be 
problematic, including ones that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status or ability to 
obtain grants or other funding.  It also assists in reporting information required on IRS 
Form 990.

Completing this Statement:
Each Board Member/Advisor is required to complete and sign this statement on an 
annual basis.

Identifying a Conflict or Relationship Does Not Necessarily Mean a Problem:
In some instances, a board member/advisor may need to reveal a conflict or 
relationship when responding to a question.  This does not necessarily that a board 
member/adivsor has done anything improper or violated the Conflict of Interest Policy.  
By identifiying conflicts and relationships, the board member/advisor has permitted the 
board and management to make an informed judgment, permitting them to address 
issues through appropriate action or safeguards.

Questions about the Policy or Statement:
Please direct questions about the Conflict of Interest Policy of Statement to one of the 
following: Board Chair, CEO or CFO.

Conflict of Interest | 1



Please base your answers to the questions below on facts that exist now.

1. To the best of your knowledge, are you or any of your immediate family (spouse, child(ren), 
parent(s), sibling(s), grandparent(s), grandchild(ren) or a relative by marriage of comparable 
degree, step parents or step children, significant other and fiance’) engaged in any transactions 
with any employee of Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc.?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals or entities involved.

2. Has Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. proposed to contract to purchase or 
lease goods, services or property from you or from any of your relatives or associates?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals or entities involved.

3. Have you used your relationship with Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. to 
obtain a contract, employment for yourself or any of your relatives or associates from a person or 
entity that does business with Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc.?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals or entities involved.

4. Have you or any of your relatives been provided use of the facilities, property or services of 
Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. in a way that is not available to others who 
benefit from the organization’s services?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals involved.

5. Have you or any of your relatives been provided use of the facilities, property or services of 
Community Action Partnership of North Alabama, Inc. in a way that is not available to others who 
benefit from the organization’s services?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals involved.

Conflict of Interest | 2



6. Have you solicited or accepted gifts, gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value (other than 
token gifts of low-cost, promotional items, such a pens, note pads, calendars, etc.) from (a) 
persons receiving benefits or servies under any agency program (b) persons or organizations 
performing services for or providing goods or space to the agency (c) persons who are otherwise 
in a position to benefit from the actions of an employee, officer or board member or advisor?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals involved.

7. To the best of your knowledge are you aware of any other Conflict of Interest not disclosee 
above?

Yes  No

If yes, please identify the individuals and/or board members involved and describe the situation.

By signing this form, I certify that:

I have read and understand the Conflict of Interest Statement and I agree to abide by it and to 
the best of my knowledge, my responses on this statement are accurate, true, and complete.

Print/Type Name: 

Signature (Fill & Sign):

Date:

Conflict of Interest | 3


	Bylaws Acknowledgment Form
	Conflict of Interest Statement Form
	Board Tabs 1-10
	TAB 1
	June 24, 2021, Meeting Minutes

	TAB 2
	TAB 3
	TAB 4
	Finance Committee Reports June for July 2021 CORRECTED 07.22.2021.pdf
	Ratios
	Balance Sheet - Consolidating Financial Position
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Summary - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Statement of Revenues - Public / Non-Public
	Statement of Activities - Budget - Combining Schedule of Activities w/ Budget-no Equi - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	14 County
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - HS 21-22 14-Co@06/30/21(33 prcnt of Program YR)SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Lauderdale County Infographic
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - HS Laud 21-22 06/30/2021(33 prcnt of Prog Yr) SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - CRRSA-COVID-19 GRANT - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	First Teacher Infographic
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - PAT 20-21@6/30/2021( 75 pcnt of Prog Yr)SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - DHR-Exp 2021 @6/30/2021 (75 pcnt of Prog Yr)SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Med- 20-21 @6/30/2021 (75 pcnt of Prog Yr)SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	DHR CCP Grant Infographic
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - DHR-EHS 2021 @6/30/2021 (100 pcnt of Prog)SUM - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - USDA 20-21 @ 6/30/21 ( 75 pcnt of Prog Yr) - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
	Expenditure Journal - Credit Card Expenditures
	Posted General Ledger Transactions
	Posted General Ledger Transactions(Vendors with more than 1 Payment)

	TAB 5
	TAB 6
	TAB 7
	TAB 8
	TAB 9
	TAB 10
	LLS - Compliance Board Meeting Update - July 2021.pdf

	TAB 11
	Bylaws Acknowledgment Form
	Conflict of Interest Statement


	Community of Practice Application Answers.pdf
	Question #26 Describe how the selected leadership on the CIT will function to support the organization throughout the Community of Practice.  Please explain the role of each CIT member and why they were selected.
	The selected leadership for the CIT will function to support the organization throughout the Community of Practice by working as a team to implement trauma-informed, resilience-oriented change. The role of each CIT member is to support the agency’s mi...
	Past or Present Client of the organization: We have two Head Start parents ((clients) that will serve in this capacity.  One is the vice chair of the policy council and the other is a policy council representative.  Both have expressed willingness to ...


	PrintType Name: 
	Date: 
	SUBMIT: 
	Fill & Sign Signature: 
	CY1: Off
	CN1: Off
	CY2: Off
	CN2: Off
	CY3: Off
	CN3: Off
	CY4: Off
	CN4: Off
	CY5: Off
	CN5: Off
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: 
	Text10: 
	CY6: Off
	CN6: Off
	CY7: Off
	CN7: Off
	Text12: 
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	RESET: 
	Button18: 


